Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Sent: Saturday, 20 February 2021 12:47 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: Vehicle inspection - D/20200812/0100

Hello Shiau Chan
The PO is provided below.

Best Regards,

Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Office: 6256 3561 | Email: SherwinBeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Hui Min TAN (SPF) <TAN_Hui_Min@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 20 February 2021 7:39 AM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Vehicle inspection - D/20200812/0100

Dear Sherwin,
The PO is 6000061305. Kindly let me know when the report is ready.
2. Thank you.

Best regards,

Tan Hui Min (Ms)

Investigation Officer

Clementi Division (GIS 6)

DID: 6872 8890 | Fax: 6872 7264

HOME TEAM 7
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Singapore Police Force W police.gov.sg FB fo.com/singaporepoliceforce IG
Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is
an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.



From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 19 February 2021 10:45 am

To: Hui Min TAN (SPF) <TAN_Hui_Min@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Vehicle inspection - D/20200812/0100

Hello 10 Hui Min

Do you have the PO for us, as my accounts dept requires it for billing.

Best Regards,

Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Office: 6256 3561 | Email: SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)




